DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Agreement — Complete Coach Works — Perform Mid-Life Overhaul Services for 221 Coaches — Not
to Exceed $95,443,127.86

DATE: October 7, 2025

Resolution approving an agreement with Complete Coach Works to perform Mid-Life Overhaul services to
replace and rehabilitate systems for up to 152 standard (40ft) Hybrid Electric New Flyer Coaches and 69
articulated (60ft) Hybrid Electric New Flyer Coaches, in an amount not to exceed $95,443,127.86, and for
a term not to exceed five years.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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